

SEUNGA KIM

2201 W Neal St, STC 357, Commerce, TX, 75428 | W: 903-886-5392 | skim12@leomail.tamuc.edu

SUMMARY

BS-Chemistry, and Mathematics in Texas A&M University-Commerce. Now, Graduate student, Graduate Assistant in Texas A&M University-Commerce, Chemistry Department. **POSITIVE**, and **DELIGHTFUL** characteristic. **HIGH RESPONSIBILITY** on the given tasks, such as preparing for the teaching others, or performing research experiments. **VERY INSPIRED LEARNER**.

SKILLS

GC/MS	Catalytic Analysis
LC/MS	TGA Analysis
Chemisorption	AMI
TPR, TPD	AA
DBD Plasma	BET

EXPERIENCE

06/2018 to Current

Graduate Research Assistant

Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX
Graduate Research Assistant-Summer I, II 2018
Mentor of Summer REU program

01/2018 to 05/2018

Graduate Teaching Assistant

Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX
Graduate Teaching Assistant-Spring 2018
CHEM 1107: Organic and Biochem Lab
CHEM 352L: Physical Chemistry II Lab

08/2017 to 12/2017

Graduate Teaching Assistant

Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX
Graduate Teaching Assistant-Spring 2018
CHEM 1111: General Chemistry I Lab
CHEM 351L: Physical Chemistry I Lab

05/2017 to 08/2017

Graduate Research Assistant

Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX
Graduate Research Assistant-Summer I, II 2017

01/2017 to 05/2017

Graduate Research Assistant

Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX
Graduate Research Assistant-Spring 2017

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/2013 to 12/2016

Bachelor of Science: Chemistry

Texas A&M University-Commerce, TX

01/2013 to 12/2016

Bachelor of Science: Mathematics

Texas A&M University-Commerce, TX

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

American Chemistry Society

Korean Student Association

The National Society of Leadership and Success